Les Renfrow
PO Box 1089
Delta, CO 81416

970-874-7700

April 12, 2012

Mr. William H. Stallings, Chief

U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division
Transportation, Energy, & Agriculture Section
450 Fifth Street, N.W., Suite 8000
Washington, DC 20530

Re: Gunnison Energy Corporation & SG Interests BLM Natural Gas Leases
Dear Mr. Stallings,

| am writing this letter to request that the Department of Justice set aside the
proposed settiement with Gunnison Energy Company and SG Interests and to
vigorously investigate the other BLM auctions these companies have
participated. Based upon their violation of the federal anti-trust laws and the
illegal manner in which these two companies acquired the leases | would also ask
that the Department of Justice revoke the four leases in question.

Thank you for your favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

o





